RETUE? !g WMUR &QZ-SS
WMUR w/f

WUR rf 40-§78)
WM r/f

NMSS r/f PDR

w1 w BFisher
1. 19¥8x HPettengill
NL 1, JLInehan
DEMartin
RAScarano
REBrowning
JBMartin

40-8781/15K/82/06/16/0

WMUR : BPF
Docket No. 40-8781

Mr. William N. Hedeman, Jr.

Director, Office of Federal Activities
Environmental Protection Agency

Room 2119, A-104

401 M Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

Dear Mr. Hedeman:

Enclosed are five copies of the Draft Environmental Statement related to
the operation of Teton Project, NUREG-0925. According to your

schedule, EPA should notice its availability in the Federal Register on
Friday, July 9, 1982. The 45-day comment period wilT end August 23, 1982,
We request that the contract for this statement be listed as:

Ross A. Scarano, Chief

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Sincerely,

vr }

Betty Fisher
Operating Facilities Section Il
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

Enclosure:
Five Copies of NUREG-0925
Federal Register Notice
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